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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Thomas Drzazgowski 
Monday, August 5, 2019 2: 14 PM 
COB_mail 
BOS 8/6/19 Hearing - Item #27 - Additional information provided by applicant 
Alternate Design 4-30-19.pdf 

Attached is a revised site plan and below is a description of the applicant's interaction with neighboring property 

owners. 

Tom Drzazgowski 
Chief Zoning Inspector 

520-724-6675 
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From: Olson, Steven [mailto:stolson@bechtel.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 1:07 PM 

To: Thomas Drzazgowski <::Thomas.Drzazgowski@pima.gov> 
Subject: P19CU00001 - AT&T Status Update/ Alternate Design 
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This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this 
message, proceed with caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, 
such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 
******* 

Level 3 - Internal and Selected External Distribution 

Hi Tom, 

Attached for your review is an Alternate Design that has been agreed upon by the Rockcliff HOA, AT&T, and Mr. & Mrs. 

Lin. AT&T and the HOA have met face-to-face and agreed on several items including this alternate design 
(attached). The alternate design reduces the scope and impact of the project. It eliminates one of the two Saguaros 
which would have been partially in the viewshed of a neighbor to the south of the Lin property. The Alternate Design 
includes addition of a wall behind the new AC units in the equipment room to mitigate ambient background noise, and 

provides for hydroseeding over any trenching that may take place on the owner's property. AT&T also agreed to post a 
bond in case there is any damage to the HOA access gate or roadways during the construction phase of the project. 

I trust this Alternate Design will be acceptable to the County. It represents a reduction in project impact resulting from 
discussions and collaboration between the Rockcliff HOA, AT&T, and the Lins. 

Please let me know if you have any questions about the Alternate Design. 

Best regards, 

Steve Olson 
Bechtel Infrastructure and Power Corporation 
10641 N. camino Rosas Nuevas 
Oro Valley, AZ 85737 
520-743-6087 
stolson@bechtel.com 

1 



stolson
Line

stolson
Line

stolson
Line

stolson
Line

stolson
Rectangle

stolson
Arrow

stolson
Text Box
Attach one antenna to house and conceal it with screening textured and painted to match the house.
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Delete this cactus
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Move this cactus a few feet east to clear the edge of the house.
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Install block wall for sound mitigation.
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Cover any trenching on hillside from fiber installation with hydroseed.





